Kennedz, Debhie EDUCEX

]
From: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:3Z2 PM
To: : Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FwW: Recommendation for Thursday, Feb 19/15
Re FOI

From: Grady, Terry [mallto:TGrady@summer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 ¢:.01 PM

To: Hyer, Wendy; Maclntyre, Don

Cc: Robinson, Trever; Richardson, Sandra

Subject: Recommendation for Thursday, Feb 19/15

The tech support for our Maggie app informed us that someone attempted to put the following message on our
Maggie app. I've been hearing that there's someone threatening to do a shoot out at the school tomorrow{feb. 19th)}

{ have spoken to the RCMP tanight and have forwarded the entire emall including the attempted message posting to
the RCMP.

Parents are asking on facebook what safety measures will we have in place on Thursday, February 19/15. They are
asking if we will do back pack searches as students enter the building.

| plan on having the building in semi lock down — front main door open and all other doors locked. RCMP will be on site
from 7:30 am - 4:00 pm. | would like to have an administrator at the front door greeting all those entering the

building. Would you recommend back pack checking?

Don | will not be at cur Secondary Admin meeting. | need to be at the school when the first students start arriving —
that is usually around 7.00 am. Trevor and Sandra can provide me with the meeting details.

Let me know your thoughts on back pack checks.

Thanks have a good night - Terry

Temy Grady, Principal

Princess Margaret Secondary School

School District 67 (Okanagan Skaha)

120 Green Avenue W, Penticton, BC V2A 3T1

Tel: (260)770-7620

Cell o 17
igrady@summer.com
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Kennedy, Debbie EDUC:EX

- -}
From: . Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FW: de-brief

Re; FOI

Sherri Mchoruk
Superintendent, Integrated Services & Safe Schools

Ministry of Eduration
Oflfice: {604) 560-2442
Cel: @ 17
Sherri.Mohoruk@gov.be.ca

ON THE WEB: WWW ERASEBULLYING.CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASEBULLYINGBC

From: Hyer, Wendy [mailto:WHver@surmmer.com]
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2015 2:17 PM

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCIEX

Subject: FW: de-brief

Had a conversation with the principal at Pen High re communications. Here is his reply.

Wendy Hyer

Superintendent of Schools

School District No. 67 {Okanagan Skaha)

425 lermyn Avenue, Penticton BC V2A 1Z4 Canada
Tel: 250-770-7700 ext. 6182 Website: www.sdb7.bc.ca

From: Stel, Alan

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 1:35 PM
To: Hyer, Wendy; Moroz, Donna
Subject: RE: de-brief

Hi Wendy,

Yes, the letter went home with students last Monday and was posted to the Website on the same day. It was not
mailed home. | will be writing a second letter fonight after gur staff meeting debrief with Staff Sgt. Kurt Losinski . We
are planning to keep the perimeter doors locked indefinitely, which is something | wanted to do when  first got here, |
fike the added dimension of access control and safety it brings us, and | believe parents find it reassuring too. 1 will
follow-up the letter with a Synervoice reminder to parents indicating that they should be expecting a letter and that

1
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they can find more information about our safety plan on our school website, Fif forward a copy of the letter | write
vour way before pasting it. Do you have any other suggestions? -Alan

From: Hyer, Wendy

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 1:03 PM
To: Marcz, Donna; Stel, Alan

Subject: FW; de-brief

Hi Alan — just wondering if you posted your fetter home to parents on your website? if things have changed from last
Monday re restricted access, have you provided any further info to your parents?

Wendy Hyer

superintendent of Schools

Schoot District No. 67 (Ckanagan Skaha)

425 Jermyn Avenue, Penticton BE V2A 124 Canada
Tel: 250-770-7700 ext. 6182 Website: www.sd67.be.ca
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Kennedx, Debbie EDUC:EX

From: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:35 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FW: de-brief

foi

Sherri Mohoruk
Superintendent, Integrated Services & Safe Schools

Ministry of Education
Office: (604) 660-2442
Cell e 47
Sherri.Moboruk@eov.be.ca

ON THE WEB: WWW.ERASEBULLYING.CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASEBULLYINGBC

From: Hyer, Wendy [mailto:WHyer@summer.com]
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2015 10:30 AM

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCIEX

Cc: Bev Young; Maclntyre, Don

Subject: de-brief

Hi Sherri,

lust to let you know, we will be de-briefing on Friday morning at 9:00 am in the conference room at Pen High. You

mentioned Theresa may want to join us, so wanted you to know.

Wendy Hyer

Superintendent of Schools

Schaol District Na. 67 {Okanagan Skaha)

425 lermyn Avenue, Penticton BC V2A 124 Canada
Tel; 250-770-7700 ext. 6182 Website: www.5d67.bc.ca
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Kennedy, Debbie EDUC:EX

L e

From: Moharuk, Sherri EDUCEX

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FW: Tip re threatening note

FO1 -

Sherri Mobioruk
Superintendent, Integratad Services & Safe Schools

Ministry of Education
Office: {604} 660-2442
Cell: &« 17

Sherri. Mohoruk@eov.be.ca

(N THE WEB: WWW.ERASEBULLYING . CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASEBULLYVINGBC

From: Hyer, Wendy [maitto: WHyer@summer.com]
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2015 10:21 AM

To: XT:Lozinski, Kurt LCLB:IN

Cc: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX

Subject: Tip re threatening note

Good morning Kurt,

We have had a parent contact Dave Bruneile at Skaha Lake Middle School. This parent overheard a conversation on the

weekend and reported it to the schooi, §.22

§ 22

5 22 Another man at the shop, g 29
by the parent and the principai to pass this tip along to you. ¢ 99
more info, don’t hesitate to contact Dave Brunelle, the principal.

Wendy Hyer

Superintendent of Schools

School District No. 67 (Okanagan Skaha):

425 Jermyn Avenue, Penticton BC V2A 174 Canada
Tel: 250-770-7700 ext. 6182 Website: www.sd67.bc.ca

So, { have been asked

is expecting a call from the RCMP. Also, if you need
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Kennedy, Debbie EDUC:EX

.
From: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX
Sent: Waednesday, May 20, 2015 2.37 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FW: g 22
Attachments: Feb22MRComMeetg.pdf
RE FOI
Sherri Mohoruk
Superintendent, Intagrated Services & Safe Schools
Ministry of Education
Office; {604) 660-2442
Cell: &« 47
Sherri. Mohoruk{@gay.bc.ca
ON THE WEB: WWW ERASEBULLYING.CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASEBULLYINGDC
From: Macintyre, Don [mailto:DMacintyre@surmimer.com
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUC:EX
Subject: g 22
Hi Sherri,
You are going to get a call from a concerned parent from our district. s.22 and | am not surprised
that g 22 with our intentions around our most recent incident. 1 have attached the information that we

sent out after the community meeting on Sunday night. The meeting was very good and we had a great response from
our community. |just thought you should have a heads up before you receive the call.

You are welcome to contact me if needed.
Thanks,

Don

Dox /%Mrﬁ;lfw

Director of Instruction
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- Okorggon Skabo

425 lermyn Ave,

Penticton, BCV2A 144

Phone: 250-770-7700 ext. 6025
dmacintyre @summer.com
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“Schoot District No. 67 {Okanagan Skaha)

MEDIA RELEASE

Sunday, February 22, 2015

Update from Community Meeting

As many of you are probably aware we have been working closely with the RCMP
on a community issue that involves two school districts; SD 67, Okanagan Skaha
and SD 53, Okanagan-Similkameen.

We are confident there is no immediate threat, however, we want to assure you
that we take the safety of our students and staff seriously. Based on the extended
media coverage we felt it was important to come together as a community to
share with you the most current information we have available.

While we have been assured there is no immediate threat we have taken a
number of steps out of caution and from our Threat Assessment Protocol that we
would like to share with you today.

Next Week at schools in the district

Schools will be open on Monday, but out of an abundance of caution we will be
continuing increased adult supervision.

We will also be restricting access to the schools involved, through controlled
entrances. These schools include Penticton Secondary, Princess Margaret
Secondary and Skaha Lake Middie School. We will be encouraging all schools to
return to normal operating procedures as soon paossible as we know that returning
to normal routines minimizes trauma in youth and children. We know that both
adult and student responses to this incident will vary and that each site will
determine what best meets the needs of its students.
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The RCMP has indicated that for the short term, they will maintain their presence
at PSS, PMSS and SLMS. With increased adult presence and staff, parent and
community vigilance, we will he able to notice anything out of the ordinary and
report it right away.

District and school counsellors will be on site at schools and available to students
who are experiencing any anxiety

We ask each of you, as part of our community, that if you see anything that
doesn’t look or feel right that you act on that immediately by contacting the police
or Crime Stoppers

As this is a police investigation, that is all the information that can be shared at this
time. | do want to assure you we are taking every precaution from the district to
operations for students. We will continue to work closely with the RCMP,
Provincial Safe Schools with the Ministry of Education and we wilt continue to
work closely with staff to refine or adjust their safe school procedures with their
input.

In closing, the district would like to express appreciation for the support and
communication we have received from the RCMP on this matter.
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Kennedx, Debbie EDUC:EX

-
From: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:39 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FW: Feedback please
Attachments: COMMUNITY MEETING Update - Website.docx
foi

Shearri Mohoruk

Suparintendent, integrated Services & Safe Schools
Ministry of Education

Office: (604) G60-2442

LCeli:

Sherri.Mohoruk@gav.be.ca

ON THE WEB: WWW.ERASEBULLY ING.CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASEBULLYINGBL

From: Hyer, Wendy [mailto:WHyer@summer.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUC:EX

Subject: Feedback please

Hi Sherri,

Any feedback/input you can provide would be great. Bev and | are working to provide a consistent
message. Thanks for all of your guidance and assistance with this. Take care,

Wendy
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UPDATE FROM COMMUNITY MEETING
February 22, 205

As many of you are probably aware we have been working closely with
the RCMP on a community issue that involves two school districts; SD
67, Okanagan Skaha and SD 53, Okanagan-Similkameen.

While we have been assured there is no immediate threat, we did want
to come together as a community this afternoon to ensure we are
sharing with you the most current information we have available.

While we have been assured there is no immediate threat we have
taken a number of steps out of caution and from our Threat
Assessment Protocol that we would like to share with you today.

Next Week at schools in the district

Schools will be open on Monday but out of an abundance of caution we
will be continuing increased adult supervision.

We will also be restricting access to the schools involved, through
controlled entrances. These schools include Penticton Secondary,
Princess Margaret Secondary and Skaha Lake Middle School, We will
be encouraging all schools to return to normal operating procedures as
soon possible as we know that returning to normal routines minimizes
trauma in youth and children. We know that both adult and student
responses to this incident will vary and that each site wili determine
what hest meets the needs of its students.

The RCMP has indicated that for the short term, they will maintain a
presence during morning rush periods. With increased adult presence
and staff, parent and community vigilance, we will be able to notice
anything out of the ordinary and report it right away.
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District and school counsellors will be on site at schools and avaiiable to
students who are experiencing any anxiety

We ask each of you, as part of our community, that if you see anything
that doesn’t look or feel right that you act on that immediately by
contacting the police or Crime Stoppers

As this is a police investigation, that is all the information that can be
shared at this time. | do want to assure you we are taking every
precaution from the district to operations for students. We will
continue to work closely with the RCMP, Provincial Safe Schools with
the Ministry of Education and we will continue to work closely with
staff to refine or adjust their safe school procedures with their input.

In closing, the district would like to express appreciation for the support
and communication we have received from the RCMP on this matter.
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Kenned)(, Debbie EDUC:EX

From: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FW: Update

Sherri Moharuk
Superintendent, integrated Services & Safe Schools

Ministry of Education
Office: {604) E60-2442

Cell: 47
Sherri Mohoruk@pov.be.ca

ON THE WEB: WWW.ERASEBULLYING.CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASFEBULLYINGBC

From: Hyer, Wendy [mailto: WHyer@surmer.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2015 1:26 PM

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUC:EX

Subject: FW; Update

F¥i

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Kurt LOZINSKI
Sent: 2015-02-22 1:18 PM

To: Hyer, Wendy
Subject: Re: Update

There is no update from when we last spoke. No concrete leads. No
imminent danger to staff students and business as usual as we move
forward with school.

-—--Original Message-----

From; "Hyer, Wendy" <WHyer@summer.com>

To: LOZINSKI, Kurt <Kurt.Lozinski@remp-gre. ge.ca>

Sent; 22/02/2015 4:12:16 PM
Subject; Update

Hi Kurt,
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Just wondering what your update will include so 1 can plan accordingly?

Much appreciated 9@

Sent from my Windows Phone
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Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX

-
From: Mahoruk, Sherri EDUCEX
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: Fw: Coupie questions
Sherri Mohoruk

Superintendent, integrated Services & Safe Schools

Ministry of Education
Oifice; {604) 660-2442
cel: q 17
Sherri.Mohoruk@pov be.ca

%

ON THE WEB: WWW .ERASEBULLYING.CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASEBULLYINGBC

From: Hyer, Wendy [mailto:WHyer@summer.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2015 12:54 PM

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUC:EX

Subject: Couple guestions

Hi Sherri - just wondering if | could have some guidance - should we resume normal procedures at our schools that were
not part of the threat? What about the two schools where the note was found? Schools in Summerland, naramata and

Kaleden? Qr...?

Sent from my Windows Phone

Page 15 of 23 EDU-2015-51201



Kennedy, Debbie EDUC:EX

e e S —
From: Moheruk, Sherri EDUCEX
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FW: Update
Attachments: Recommendation for Thursday, Feb 19/15; Update

Sherri Maharuk
Superintengent, Integrated Services & Safe Schools

Ministry of Education
Office: (604) 660-2442

Celll o 47
Sherri:Mahoruki v.be.

OMN THE WEB: WWWW.ERASEBULLYING.CA
ON TWITTER. @ERASEBULLYINGBC

From: Maclntyre, Don [mailta:DMacIntyre@summer.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 7:26 AM

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCIEX

Subject: Update

Good Morning Sherri,
The situation here continues to evolve. [ have attached two emails from correspondence last might and this
morning. We will have police presence at all schools this morning and have secured all exterior doors with the

exception of main entrances, which are monitored.

Don
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Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX

From: Grady, Terry <TGrady@summer.coms
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 9:01 PM
To: Hyer, Wendy; Madntyre, Den

Ce Robinson, Trevor; Richardson, Sandra
Subject: Recommendation for Thursday, Feb 19/15

The tech support for our Maggie app informed us that someone attempted to put the following message on our Maggie
app. I've been hearing that there’s saomeone threatening to do a shoot out at the school tomorrow(feh. 19th}

| have spoken to the RCMP tonight and have forwarded the entire email including the attempted message posting to
the RCMP.

Parents are asking on facebook what safety measures will we have in place on Thursday, February 19/15. They are
asking if we will do back pack searches as students enter the building.

| plan on having the building in semi lock down —front main door open and all other doors locked. RCMP will be on site
from 7:30 am ~ 4:00 pm. | would like to have an administrator at the frant door greeting all those entering the building.

Would you recommend back pack checking?

Dan | will not be at our Secondary Admin meeting. | need to be at the school when the first students start arriving — that
is usually around 7:00 am. Trevor and Sandra can provide me with the meeting details.

Let me know your thoughts on back pack checks.

Thanks have a gocd night - Terry

Terry Grady, Principal

Princess Margaret Secondary Schoot

Schaol District 67 {Okanagan Skaha)

120 Green Avenue W, Penticton, BC V24 3T1

Tel: {250)770-7620
Cel: s.17
tgrady@summer.com
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Kennedy, Debbie EDUC:EX

I T
From: Hyer, Wendy <WHyer@summer.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 6:50 AM
To: SD&7-Admin-Officers-Email; Macintyre, Don; Burgoyne, Dave; Roller-Routley, Bonnie
Cc: Bev Young
Subject: Update

Good marning everyone,
Just to follow up on last night’s email, please do the follawing:
1. Keep all exterior doors locked with the exception of the front door

2. Classroom doors closed and locked - extra precaution
3. Recommend an “in” day for students to ensure student safety

The two schools targeted in the threats were PSS and PMSS, but given the news releases many parents are
concerned and we need to assure them that we are doing our utmost to protect all of our students. As we get
more info, we will let you know.

Glad tomorrow is a pro. d day. This morning t am in interviews for the Director of Instruction position, so if
you need info or have any questions, Don is assisting with this situation and as our Safe Schools Coordinator is
very knowledgeable in assisting with such situations.

Have a good day! The police are working hard to support our schools

Wendy

Sent from Surface
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Kennedy, Debbie EDUC:EX

From: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX

Subject: FW: Press release

Attachments: Threatening Note 02-18-2015_3 1 pdf

Sherri Mqhoruk
Superintendent, Inteprated Services & Safe Schools

Winistry of Education
Office: {604) 660-2442

Cell: ¢ 17
Shearri.Mohoruk@pgov.be.ca

ON THE WEB: WW\W ERASEBULLYING.CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASEBULLYINGBC

From: MacIntyre, Don [mailto:DMacIntyre@summer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:16 PM

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Press release

FYI

Don

Don /%M'I{yﬁ@

Director of Instruction
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425 Jermyn Ave.

Penticton, BC V2A 124

Phone: 250-770-7700 ext. 6025
dmacintyre@summer.com

From: Kurt LOZINSKE [mailto:Kurt. Lozinski@rcmp-gre.ge.cal
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:47 PM

To: byoung@sdS3.be.ca; Macintyre, Don; whier@summer.com
Subject: Press release

Please see attached press release that will be sent out...as advised we will be sending a copy of the received letter in
hopes of generating a response or TIPS to the identity of the author. Any questions please contact me directly.

As indicated we will have police officers posted at the schools again tomarrow (19th) from 0730 hrs to 1600 hrs

R R L e e e e e s P bt s e Erd

Unidentified Threats found on School Grounds

On Wednesday, February 18, 2015, at 9:15 A.M,, Penticton RCMP were advised that photo copies containing threats
were located on the grounds of Skaha Middle Schocl and Princess Margaret Secondary School. Penticton RCMP and
the local schools and administration are actively engaged in an ongoing investigation involving the threats, Although
there is no known imminent danger to students or staff, Penticton RCMP are concerned and taking pro-active
investigative steps in an effort to determine who is responsible. Officers have been deployed to several schocls as a
precaution to ensure their continued safety until a suspect can be identified.

Penticton RCMP at this time are releasing a copy of the threats as written in hopes that the public can assist further in
this investigation. Anyone with any information is asked to contact Penticton RCMP or Crime Stoppers. at
1-800-222-TIPS.

Sgt Rick Dellebuur
Senior Front Line Supervisor / Media Relations
Penticton RCMP

250 -770-4715
s 17 cell.
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Kennedy, Debbie EDUC.EX

"
From: Maohorulk, Sherri EDUCEX
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:41 PM
To: Kennedy, Debbie EDUCEX
Subject: FW: Emerging Situation
Attachments: Threat Note.pdf

Sherri Mchoruk
Superintendent, Integrated Services & Safe Schools

Ministry of Education
Office: (604) 660-2442

Cel: o 47
Sherri.Mohaoruk@gov. be.ea

ON THE WEB: WWWW . ERASEBULLYING.CA
ON TWITTER: @ERASERULLYINGBC

From: Macintyre, Don {mailto:DMaclntyre@summer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUC:EX

Subject: Emerging Situation

Good Morning Sherri,

| have attached a copy of a note that was found ouiside one of our middle schools this morning, There were
approximately 20 copies recovered. The Principal is making contact with the locat RCMP and the note has been shared
with the other scheoi from our district that was mentioned. | will aiso share the note with Bev Young in SD 53 as one of
her schools is also mentioned in the note.

Thanks,

Don

Don ﬂ%@ﬁrgg«m

Director of Instruction
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425 lermyn Ave.

Penticton, BC V2A 124

Phone: 250-770-7700 ext, 6025
dmacintyre@summer.com
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